USMC

Headquarters, United States Marine Corps

http://www.hqmc.usmc.mil/
Combat Development Tracking System

http://cdts.quantico.usmc.mil/cdtshome.htm
USMC Technology Research Center

http://www.techsearch.brtrc.com/
MV-22 Homepage

http://mv22.sra.com./
MSTP Homepage

http://www.mstp.quantico.usmc.mil/
Marine Corps Tables of Organization

http://138.156.112.14/tfsd/page4.html
Marine Corps Orders and Directives

http://www.usmc.mil/directiv.nsf/web+orders
Marine Corps Manpower and Reserve Affairs Department

http://tripoli.manpower.usmc.mil/wEB/manpower/mANPOWER.nsf/frame/ie+page
Headquarters, Marine Corps Forces Atlantic

http://www.marforlant.usmc.mil/
Marine Link

http://www.usmc.mil/
Marine Corps Forces Pacific

http://www.mfp.usmc.mil/
Marine Corps Combat Development Command Concepts Division

http://www.concepts.quantico.usmc.mil/
Marine Corps Units by Location

http://www.usmc.mil/websites.nsf/militarystate?openview&Count=3000
Marine Corps Association

http://www.mca-marines.org/home.html
1999 ALMARS

http://www.usmc.mil/almar99.nsf/ALMARS+by+Date?OpenView&Start=1&Count=3000&Expand=1.1#1.1
Marine Corps Orders and Directives

http://www.usmc.mil/directiv.nsf/web+orders
1999 Marine Corps Administrative Messages

http://www.usmc.mil/maradmin99.nsf/98maradmins
Marine Corps Organizations/Related Sites

http://www.usmc.mil/websites.nsf/organizations?openview&Count=3000
United States Marine Corps History and Museum Division

http://www.usmc.mil/historical.nsf/table+of+contents
Marine Corps Institute

http://www.mci.hqi.usmc.mil/
Marine Corps Technical Manuals
http://pubs.ala.usmc.mil/
Commandant's Reading List

http://www.mcu.usmc.mil/mcu/newhome/cmcrdlst.htm
Staff Noncommissioned Officers Course

http://www.mcu.usmc.mil/sncoa/index.htm
Marine Corps Combat Development Command Training and Education Division

http://www.tediv.usmc.mil/
Marine Forces Reserve

http://www.marforres.usmc.mil/
I Marine Expeditionary Force

http://www.cpp.usmc.mil/imef/index.htm
II Marine Expeditionary Force

http://www.iimef.usmc.mil/index2.html
III Marine Expeditionary Force

http://www.iiimef.usmc.mil/
Command, Control, Communications, Computer, and Intelligence (C4I) Department, Headquarters, U. S. Marine Corps

http://www.cio.usmc.mil/c4i/c4i.html
Joint Non-Lethal Weapons Program (USMC Site)

http://iis.marcorsyscom.usmc.mil/jnlwd/
Marine Aviation Weapon and Tactics Squadron - One

http://www.tediv.usmc.mil/mawts1/
Marine Corps Systems Command

http://www.marcorsyscom.usmc.mil/
Marine Corps Marathon

http://www.marinemarathon.com/
United States Navy Sites

Navy Warfare Development Command

http://www.nwdc.navy.mil/navagation1/mbcenter8.htm
Commander, Naval Surface Force, U.S. Atlantic Fleet

http://www.nwdc.navy.mil/navagation1/mbcenter8.htm
Center for Naval Analysis

http://www.nwdc.navy.mil/navagation1/mbcenter8.htm
Navy Aquisition Research and Development Center
http://www.nwdc.navy.mil/navagation1/mbcenter8.htm
Space and Naval Warfare Systems Command (SPAWAR) 

http://www.nwdc.navy.mil/navagation1/mbcenter8.htm
Expeditionary Warfare Training Group, Atlantic 

http://www.cnsl.spear.navy.mil/ewtg/home.htm
Expeditionary Warfare Training Group, Pacific

http://www.ewtgpac.navy.mil/
Commander in Chief, U.S. Atlantic Fleet (CINCLANTFLT)

http://www.lantflt.navy.mil/
Commander in Chief, U.S. Pacific Fleet (CINCLANTFLT)

http://www.cpf.navy.mil/
Commander, Seventh Fleet (COMSEVENTHFLT)

http://www.c7f.navy.mil/
Commander, Third Fleet (COMTHIRDFLT) 

http://www.comthirdflt.navy.mil/c3f/
Chief of Naval Operations Strategic Studies Group

http://www.nwc.navy.mil/ssg/
Commander, Amphibious Group Two

http://www.cnsl.spear.navy.mil/cpg2/
Commander, Amphibious Group Three

http://www.cpg3.navy.mil/
Commander, Amphibious Squadron One

http://www.cpr1.navy.mil
Commander, Amphibious Squadron Two

http://www.cnsl.spear.navy.mil/cpr2/home.htm
Commander, Amphibious Squadron Three

http://www.cpr3.navy.mil
Commander, Amphibious Squadron Eleven

http://www.cfas.navy.mil/comphibr.htm
Naval Air Systems Command

http://www.navair.navy.mil/
Naval Air Warfare Center - Aircraft Division

http://www.nawcad.navy.mil/
Naval Air Warfare Center - Weapons Division

http://www.nawcwpns.navy.mil/
Naval Air Warfare Center Training Systems Division

http://www.ntsc.navy.mil/
Fleet Battle Experiment Bravo

http://www.comthirdflt.navy.mil/c3f/fbeb.htm
The Navy Fact File

http://www.chinfo.navy.mil/navpalib/factfile/ffiletop.html#Ships
Navy Directives

http://neds.nebt.daps.mil/Directives/dirindex.html
United States Navy Homepage

http://www.navy.mil/
Chief of Naval Operations NATOPS Coordinators Web Page

http://www.hq.navy.mil/natops/
United States Army

Center for Army Lessons Learned

http://call.army.mil/call.html
Force XXI Joint Venture

http://jointventure.monroe.army.mil./
The Strike Force Homepage (TRADOC Newsletter)

http://www.tradoc.army.mil/pao/strike.html
U.S. Army Homepage

http://www.army.mil/
U.S. Army Center of Military History

http://www.army.mil/cmh-pg/
U.S. Army Training and Doctrine Command

http://www-tradoc.army.mil/
U.S. Army Forces Command

http://www.forscom.army.mil/
U.S. Army Space and Missile Defense Command

http://www.smdc.army.mil/
U.S. Army South, Panama

http://www.army.mil/USARSO/default.htm
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

http://www.usace.army.mil/
U.S. Army Pacific Command

http://www.usarpac.army.mil/
First United States Army (ARSTAFF)

http://www-first.army.mil/
Third United States Army (USARCENT)

http://www.arcent.army.mil/
U.S. Army Research Laboratory

http://www.arl.mil/
U.S. Army Battle Command Training Program

http://leav-www.army.mil/bctp/
U.S. Army Center of Military History

http://www.army.mil/cmh-pg/default.htm
U.S. Army Combined Arms Doctrine Directorate

http://www-cgsc.army.mil/cdd/index.htm
U.S. Army Joint Readiness Training Center

http://www.jrtc-polk.army.mil/
U.S. Army National Training Center

http://www.irwin.army.mil/
U.S. Army I Corps

http://www.lewis.army.mil/
U.S. Army Research Center

http://www.aro.army.mil/
Headquarters U.S. Army Europe & 7th Army

http://www.odcsrm.hqusareur.army.mil/
U.S. Army Distance Learning Directorate

http://www.atsc.army.mil/accp/aipd.htm
U.S. Army Directorate of Combat Developments

http://www.gordon.army.mil/dcd/
U.S. Army XVIII Airborne Corps

http://www.bragg.army.mil/18abn/default.htm
Headquarters, Department of the Army

http://www.hqda.army.mil/
U.S. Army Elements, Allied Command Europe

http://w3ace.shape.army.mil/ace/default.htm
U.S. Army V Corps

http://www.hq.c5.army.mil/
U.S. Army III Corps

http://www.hood-pao.army.mil/
U.S. Army Battle Lab

http://www.bl.gordon.army.mil/
U.S. Air Force Sites

Headquarters, Air Force Doctrine Center

http://www.usafdoctrine.maxwell.af.mil/
Headquarters United States Air Force

http://www.hq.af.mil/

Air Combat Command

http://www.af.mil/sites/acc.html
Air Mobility Command

http://www.af.mil/sites/amc.html
Air Force Sites (alphabetical)

http://www.af.mil/sites/alphabetical.html
Air Force Space Command

http://www.spacecom.af.mil/hqafspc/
Headquarters, Eighth Air Force

http://hq8af.barksdale.af.mil/
Headquarters, Twelfth Air Force

http://www12af.dm.af.mil/
Headquarters, Pacific Air Force

http://www.hqpacaf.af.mil/
Headquarters, Twenty-First Air Force

http://www.mcguire.af.mil/21af/index.html
Headquarters, First Air Force

http://www.1staf.tyndall.af.mil/
Headquarters, Ninth Air Force

http://wwwmil.centaf.af.mil/default.htm
Headquarters, Thirteenth Air Force

http://www.andersen.af.mil/13th_AF/default.htm
Headquarters, Second Air Force

http://www.andersen.af.mil/13th_AF/default.htm
Headquarters, Fifteenth Air Force

http://w3.travis.af.mil/orgs/15af/index.htm
Headquarters, Third Air Force

http://www.mildenhall.af.mil/3af/3af.htm
U.S. Coast Guard Sites

United States Coast Guard

http://www.uscg.mil/
United States Coast Guard Units and Locations

http://www.uscg.mil/units.html
Joint Sites

United States Atlantic Command Joint Warfighting Center & Joint Training Directorate

http://www.jwfc.acom.mil/
The Joint Precision Strike Demonstration Project Office

http://peoiews.monmouth.army.mil/jpsd/home.htm
Joint Doctrine Homepage

http://www.dtic.mil/doctrine/index.html
Joint Electric Library

http://www.dtic.mil/doctrine/jel/index.html
Joint Publications

http://www.dtic.mil/doctrine/jel/c_pubs.htm
Department of Defense Dictionary of Military Terms

http://www.dtic.mil/doctrine/jel/doddict/
Joint Advance Distributed Simulation (JADS) for Test and Evaluation

http://jadsweb.kirtland.af.mil/
Joint C4ISR Battle Center

http://www.jbc.js.mil/
Joint Precision Strike Demonstration Project Office

http://peoiews.monmouth.army.mil/jpsd/home.htm
Air Land Sea Application Center Sites
The Air Land Sea Application Center
http://www.dtic.mil/alsa/
The Air Land Sea Application Center

Multi-Service Tactics, Techniques, And Procedures

http://www.dtic.mil/alsa/ttp.htm
The Air Land Sea Application Center Bulletin

http://www.dtic.mil/alsa/alsba.htm
CINC Sites

United States Special Operations Command

http://www.socom.mil/
United States Strategic Command

http://www.stratcom.af.mil/
United States Southern Command

http://www.ussouthcom.com/southcom/
United States Space Command

http://www.spacecom.af.mil/usspace/
United States Central Command

http://www.centcom.mil/
United States Pacific Command

http://www.pacom.mil/homepage.asp
United States Atlantic Command

http://www.acom.mil/acomweb.nsf
United States European Command

http://www.eucom.mil/
United States Transportation Command

http://ustcweb.safb.af.mil/index.html
Department of Defense Sites

Department of Defense Fact File

http://www.defenselink.mil/factfile/
The Federation of American Scientist Military Analysis Network

http://www.fas.org/man/doctrine.htm
Symbology Standards Management Committee (DOD)

http://www-symbology.itsi.disa.mil/symbol/
Defense Technical Information Center

http://www.dtic.mil/index.html
United States Department of Defense - Defense Link

http://www.defenselink.mil/
Ballistic Missile Defense Organization http://www.acq.osd.mil/bmdo/bmdolink/html/bmdolink.htmlPRIVATE "TYPE=PICT;ALT=Web Site" 

Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency http://www.darpa.mil/PRIVATE "TYPE=PICT;ALT=Web Site"http://www.darpa.mil/
Defense Information Systems Agency

http://www.disa.mil/PRIVATE "TYPE=PICT;ALT=Web Site"http://www.disa.mil/
Defense Intelligence Agency

http://www.dia.mil/PRIVATE "TYPE=PICT;ALT=Web Site"
Defense Logistics Agency

http://www.dla.mil/PRIVATE "TYPE=PICT;ALT=Web Site"
Defense Security Cooperation Agency http://www.dsca.osd.mil/
Defense Security Service

http://www.dss.mil/PRIVATE "TYPE=PICT;ALT=Web Site"
Defense Threat Reduction Agency

http://www.dtra.mil/PRIVATE "TYPE=PICT;ALT=Web Site"
National Imagery and Mapping Agency

http://www.nima.mil/PRIVATE "TYPE=PICT;ALT=Web Site"
National Security Agency

http://www.nsa.gov/PRIVATE "TYPE=PICT;ALT=Web Site"
Defense Prisoner of War/Missing Personnel Office http://www.dtic.mil/dpmo/PRIVATE "TYPE=PICT;ALT=Web Site"
Defense Civilian Personnel Management Service http://www.cpms.osd.mil/PRIVATE "TYPE=PICT;ALT=Web Site"
DoD Education Activity

http://www.odedodea.edu/PRIVATE "TYPE=PICT;ALT=Web Site"
TRICARE Management Activity http://www.ha.osd.mil/main/tmaorgpg.htmlPRIVATE "TYPE=PICT;ALT=Web Site"
Washington Headquarters Services http://odam.whs.osd.mil/whs.htmPRIVATE "TYPE=PICT;ALT=Web Site"
United States Government Sites

Library of Congress

http://www.loc.gov/
National Technical Information Service

http://www.fedworld.gov/ntis/ntishome.html
White House Virtual Library

http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/html/library.html
Arms Control and disarmament Agency

http://www.acda.gov/initial.html
Central Intelligence Agency

http://www.odci.gov/cia/index.html
CIA World Factbook

gopher://marvel.loc.gov/11/federal/fedinfo/byagency/executive/cia
Congress-House

http://www.house.gov/
Congress-Senate

http://www.senate.gov/
Congressional Research Service Reports

http://www.cnie.org/nle/crs_main.html
Department of State

http://state.gov/index.html
Government Printing Office

http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/dbsearch.html
Library of congress

http://www.loc.gov/
Library of Congress World Wide Web

http://lcweb.loc.gov/homepage/lchp.html
National Security Agency

http://www.fas.org/irp/nsa/
National Security Study Group

http://www.nssg.gov/
National Technical Information Service

http://fedworld.gov/ntis//ntishome.html
President's Commission on Critical Infrastructure

http://www.pccip.gov/
Thomas Legislative Information on the Internet

http://thomas.loc.gov/
United States Information Agency

http://usia.gov/usis.html
International Broadcasting Bureau (Voice of America)

http://www.voa.gov/
White House

http://www.whitehouse.gov/
White House Briefing Room

http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/html/briefroom.html
World News Connection

http://wnc.fedworld.gov/
Foreign Militaries, Foreign Ministries,

Defense Agencies and Organizations

Australian Defence Ministry

http://www.afda.oz.au/DOD/dodhmpgn.html
British Army

http://www.army.mod.uk/
American, British, Canadian, and Australian Armies' Standardization Program Home Page
http://www.abca-armies-program.org/
Canadian Department of national Defence

http://www.dnd.ca/dnd.htm
Canadian Army

http://www.cyberus.ca/~army/army
Canadian Army Lessons Learned

http://www.allc.com/
Canadian Department of National Defence--Research and Development

http://www.crad.dnd.ca/
Canadian Institute of Stategic Studies

http://www.ciss.ca/
Centre for conflict Sutdies (Canada)

http://www.unb.ca/web/arts/CCS/
French Government

http://www.premier-ministre.gouv.fr/
Japanese Defense Agency

http://www.jda.go.jp/index_e.html
Japanese Ministry of foreign Affairs

http://www.mofa.go.jp/
Land Warfare Studies Centre (Australia)

http://www.adfa.oz.au/DOD/dara/welcome.html
Lester B. Pearson Canadian International Peacekeeping Training Center

http://www.cdnpeacekeeping.ns.ca/
Multilateral Treaties

gopher://gopher.law.cornell.edu/11/foreign/fletcher
NATO

http://www.nato.int/
NATO Documents

http://www.nato.int/docu/
NATO Standardization Agreements

http://www.nato.int/docu/standard.htm
NATO Review

http://www.nato.int/docu/review.htm
Organization for Economic Cooperation and Development

http://cs1-hq.oecd.org/
Organization of American States

http://www.oas.org/
United Kingdom Ministry of Defence

http://www.mod.uk/
Royal United Services Institute for Defence Studies (UK)

http://www.rusi.org/rusi/
United Nations

http://www.un.org/
War, Peace and Security Guide: Armed Forces of the World (Canadian Forces College)

http://www.cfcsc.dna.ca/links/milorg/
War, Peace and Security Guide (Canadian Forces College)

http://www.cfcsc.dna.ca/links/index.html
War, Peace and Security WWW Server (Canadian Forces College)

http://www.cfcsc.dna.ca/index.html
World Bank

http://www.worldbank.org/html/Welcome.html
AdmiNet

http://www.adminet.com/
AJAX (United States and International Government Military and Intelligence Agency Access)

http://204.180.198.56/ajax/ajax.htm
Catalog of Countries (Yahoo)

http://yahoo.com/Regional/Countries/
Columbia International Affairs Online

http://www.ciaonet.org/
The Electronic Embassy

http://www.embassy.org/
Electronic Headquarters for the Acquisition of War Knowledge

http://www.e-hawk.com/
European Union Web Server

http://europa.eu.int/index.htm
Index of Resources for Historians

http://kuhttp.cc.ukans.edu./history/
International Affairs Network

http://ian.vse.cz/orgpages/ian.htm
International Affairs

http://www.mindspring.com/~gilliatt/internatl/
International Relations and Security Network

http://www.isn.ethz.ch/
Inside China Today

http://www.insidechina.com/
MILNET-Open Source Military Information Database

http://www.milnet.com/milnet/index.htm
Naval Technology - Industry Associations - Index

http://www.naval-technology.com/industry/index.html
NIRA's World Directory of Think Tanks

http://www.nira.go.jp/ice/tt-info/nwdtt96/index.html
Public Affairs Web

http://www.publicaffairsweb.com/
Russian Defense Internet Resources

http://www.milparade.ru/links.htm
Worldwide Military Links (Rongstad)

http://members.aol.com/rhrongstad/private/milinksr.htm
Worldwide Military Links (Woolley)

http://www.iaw.on.ca/~awooley/lwlinks.html
The World-Wide Web virtual Library: Research Resources

http://www.pitt.edu/~ian/ianres.html
Think Tanks and Research Resources

Amnesty International

http://www.amnesty.org/
Association of the United States Army

http://www.ausa.org/
Brookings Institution

http://www.brookings.edu/
Think Tanks and Policy research Resources

http://www.nira.go.jp/ice/links/index.html
The Carter Center

http://www.emory.edu/CARTER_CENTER/homepage.htm
Center for Defense Information

http://www.cdi.org/
The Centre for Foreign Policy Studies (Canada)

http://is.dal.ca/~centre/cfps.html
Center for International Policy

http://www.us.net/cip/index.htm
Center for International Studies (Switzerland)

http://www.cis.ehtz.ch/
Center for International Security and Arms Control

http://www-leland.stanford.edu/group/CISAC/
Center for National Policy

http://www.access.digex.net/~cnp/index.html
Center for Nonproliferation Studies

http://www.cns.miis.edu/
Center for Peace and conflict Studies (Australia)

http://www.arts.su.edu.au/Arts/departs/cpacs/cpacmain.htm
The Center for Security Policy

http://www.security-policy.org/
Center for Security Studies and Conflict Research (Switzerland)

http://www.fsk.ethz.ch/
Center for Strategic and International Studies

http://www.csis.org/
Centre for Strategic Studies (New Zealand)

http://www.vuw.ac.nz/css/
Clausewitz Homepage

http://www.mnsinc.com/cbassfrd/CWZHOME/CWZBASE.htm
Congress.Org

http://207.168.215.81/
Council on Foreign Relations

http://www.foreignrelations.org/
Council on Foreign Relations The World Wide Web Virtual Library: Think Tanks, Associations and Independent Research Doctrine LINK

http://www.pitt.edu/~ian/resource/thinktk.htm
Encyclopedia of Violence, Peace, and conflict

http://www.apnet.com/violence/
Federation of American Scientists

http://www.fas.org/index.html
The Henry L. Stimson Center

http://www.stimson.org/
The Heritage Foundation

http://www.heritage.org/
Hoover Institution

http://www-hoover.stanford.edu/
International Institute for Strategic Studies (UK)

http://www.isn.ethz.ch/iiss/iisshome.htm
Information Warfare and INFOSEC

http://www.infowar.com/
Information Warfare Research Center

http://www.terrorism.com/infowar/index.html
Information Warfare on the Web

http://www.fas.org/irp/wwwinfo.html
Institute for the Advanced Study of Information Warfare

http://www.psycom.net/iwar.1.html
Institute for conflict analysis and Resolution

http://web.gmu.edu/departments/ICAR
Institute for the Study of diplomacy

http://sfswww.georgetown.edu/sfs/programs/isd/isd.htm
IntelWeb

http://intelweb.janes.com/
International Centre for Security Analysis (UK)

http://www.kcl.ac.uk/orgs/icsa/
International court of Justice

http://www.law.cornell.edu/icj/home.htm
International Relations and Security Network

http://www.isn.ethz.ch/
The Institute for Foreign Policy Analysis

http://www.ifpa.org/
Institute for Security studies (Africa)

http://www.iss.co.za/
The Jaffe Center for Strategic Studies (Israel)

http://www.tau.ac.il/jcss/
Jane's Geopolitical Intelligence Unit (UK)

http://www.janes.com/geopol/geoset.html
Jewish Institute for National Security Affairs

http://www.jinsa.org/
John F. Kennedy School of Government

http://ksgwww.havard.edu/
Joint Advanced distributed Simulation

http://www.jads.abq.com/html/index.htm
Military Analysis Network

http://www.fas.org/man/
National Endowment for Democracy

http://www.ned.org/
National Security Website

http://www.nationalsecurity.org/
The Peacekeepers Home Page

http://peacekeeper.kosone.com/
Peace-keeping Operations Bibliography

http://www.un.org/Depts/dhl/pkeep.htm
Policy.com

http://www.policy.com/
Program on Peacekeeping Policy

http://ralph.gmu.edu/cfpa/peace/peace.html
Project on Defense Alternatives

http://www.comw.org/pda/pdahome.htm
Project on Intelligence Reform

http://www.fas.org/irp/
RAND Corporation

http://www.rand.org/
Stockholm International Peace Research Institute (Sweden)

http://www.sipri.se/
Strategic Studies Network (Canada)

http://www.stratnet.ucalgary.ca/
Stockholm International Peace Research Institute (SIPRI)

http://www.sipri.se/
Terrorism Research Center

http://www.terrorism.com/terrorism/index.html
United Nations Scholars' Workstation

http://www.library.yale.edu/un/unhome.htm
United Nations

gopher://nywork1.undp.org/1
United Nations Home Page

http://www.un.org/
University of New Brunswick Peacekeeping and Related Operations

http://www.unbsj.ca/library/subject/peace1.htm
World Bank

http://www.worldbank.org/
7 Pillars Partners

http://www.7pillars.com/
Foreign Military Studies Office

http://call.army.mil/call/fmso/fmso.htm
Carl's Gateway to the Internet

http://www-cgsc.army.mil/carl/gateway.htm
Military History

http://www.cfcsc.dnd.ca/links/milhist/index.html
Military Operations on Urbanized Terrain

http://www.geocities.com/Pentagon/6453/index.html
Center for Army Lessons Learned

http://call.army.mil/call.html
U.S. Army Research Institute for Behavorial and Social Science

http://www.ari.army.mil/
RAND

http://www.rand.org/
Institute for National Strategic Studies

http://www.ndu.edu/inss/insshp.html
Air Education and Training Command

http://www.aetc.af.mil/
Strategic Studies Institute

http://carlisle-www.army.mil/usassi/
National Personnel Records Center Military Records Facility

http://www.nara.gov/research/ordering/milordr.html
DTIC's Scientific and Technical Reports

http://www.dtic.mil/stinet/
DOD Information Analysis Center

http://www.dtic.mil/iac/
Federation of American Scientists' Military Analysis

http://www.fas.org/man/index.html
Pentagon Library

http://www.hqda.army.mil/library/
Educational Institutions

Marine Corps University

http://www.mcu.quantico.usmc.mil/
USMC War College

http://www.mcu.quantico.usmc.mil/mcwar/mcwar.htm
USMC Command and Staff College

http://192.156.75.98/../quantico/school2.htm
USMC Warfighting Laboratory

http://www.mcwl.org/mcwl/Home/Home.htm
USMC School of Advanced Warfighting

http://192.156.75.98/../quantico/school3.htm
USMC Amphibious Warfare School

http://www.mcu.quantico.usmc.mil/aws/index.htm
USMC Command and Control Systems School

http://ccss.quantico.usmc.mil/
USMC The Basic School

http://www.mcu.quantico.usmc.mil/tbs/index.htm
USMC Officer Candidates School

http://www.mcu.quantico.usmc.mil/ocs/index.htm
USMC Staff Noncommissioned Officer Academy

http://www.mcu.quantico.usmc.mil/sncoa/index.htm
Marine Corps Communication Electronics School

http://www.29palms.usmc.mil/base/mcces/
Marine Corps Detachment, Lackland Air Force Base, Texas

http://www.lackland.af.mil/marine/frames.html
Marine Corps Detachment, Fort Knox, Kentucky

http://ftknoxusmc-emh16.army.mil/
Marine Corps Element, United States Army Command and General Staff College, Fort Leavenworth, Kansas

http://www-cgsc.army.mil/marine/
Marine Corps Detachment, Fort Leonard Wood, MO

http://www.wood.army.mil/MCDET/
Naval Post Graduate School (Marines)

http://vislab-www.nps.navy.mil/~marines
U.S. Naval Academy - Marines

http://www.nadn.navy.mil/USMCInfo/
USMC Research Center

http://www.mcu.quantico.usmc.mil/www/mcrc.htm
Judge Advocate General School

http://jagcnet.army.mil/
Joint Language Training Center

http://jltc.army.mil/JLTC/index.html
U.S. Army Ranger Training Course

http://www.benning.army.mil/RTB/RTBWEB/RGRSCL.htm
U.S. Army Transportation School

http://www.transchool.eustis.army.mil/
U.S. Army School of the Americas

http://www.benning.army.mil/usarsa/main.htm
U.S. Army Command and General Staff College

http://www-cgsc.army.mil/
U.S. Army Adjutant General School

http://160.150.31.102/
U.S. Army Air Defense Artillery School

http://147.71.210.21/
U.S. Army Armor Center

http://147.238.100.101/school/
U.S. Army Aviation Center

http://www-rucker.army.mil/
U.S. Army Chemical School (Ft McClellan)

http://www.mcclellan.army.mil/usacmls/index.htm
U.S. Army Chemical School (Ft Leonard Wood)

http://www.wood.army.mil/usacmls/
U.S. Army Engineer School

http://www.wood.army.mil/eschool/
U.S. Army Field Artillery Training Command

http://sill-www.army.mil/tngcmd/tc.htm
U.S. Army Finance School

http://www.finance.army.mil/
U.S. Army Infantry School

http://www-benning.army.mil/dot/ie4/4main.htm
U.S. Army Medical and Dental Center & School

http://www.cs.amedd.army.mil/
U.S. Army Military Intelligence Center

http://huachuca-usaic.army.mil/
U.S. Army Military Police School

http://www.wood.army.mil/usamps/
U.S. Army Ordnance School

http://130.114.109.116/doiindex.htm
U.S. Army Ordnance Missile and Munitions School

http://www.redstone.army.mil/ommcs/
U.S. Army Quartermaster School

http://www.lee.army.mil/quartermaster/
U.S. Army Signal Center

http://www.gordon.army.mil/home/
U.S. Army War College

http://carlisle-www.army.mil/
U.S. Army War College Library Catalog

http://carlisle-www.army.mil/library/catsweb.htm
U.S. Military Academy

http://www.usma.edu/
U.S. Army Computer Science School

http://www.gordon.army.mil/css/
Air War College

http://www.au.af.mil/au/awc/awchome.htm
Air Command and Staff College

http://wwwacsc.au.af.mil/
Air University

http://www.au.af.mil/
College of Aerospace Doctrine, Research and Education (CADRE)

http://www.cadre.maxwell.af.mil/
United States Air Force Academy

http://www.usafa.af.mil/
Naval War College

http://www.usnwc.edu/nwc/
College of Naval Warfare

http://users.ids.net/nwc/cnw.htm
Naval Postgraduate School

http://www.npw.navy.mil/
College of Naval Command and Staff

http://users.ids.net/new/cnc&s.htm
The United States Naval Academy

http://www.nadn.navy.mil/
Chief of Naval Operations, Office of Training Technology

http://www.ott.navy.mil/
Expeditionary Warfare Training Group, Pacific

http://www.ewtgpac.navy.mil/
Naval Education and Training Center, Newport, RI

http://www.cnet.navy.mil/newport/netc.htm
U.S. Coast Guard Academy

http://www.uscg.mil/hq/uscga/index.htm
American Military University

http://www.amunet.edu/
Defense Language Institute

http://www.gordon.army.mil/css/
Armed Forces Staff College

http://www.afsc.edu/
National War College

http://www.ndu.edu/ndu/nwc/nwchp.html
National Defense University

http://www.ndu.edu/
National Defense University Library

http://www.ndu.edu/ndu/library/library.html
Military Education Research Library Network (MERLN)

http://www.ifn.pims.org/8000/
Journals

Army

ADA Highlights (Army Air Defense Artillery School - current and prior issues in PDF)

http://bliss-www.army.mil.hilights/hi)main.htm
ADA Magazine (Army Air Defense Artillery School - current issue in PDF)

http://bliss-www.army.mil.adamag/intro.htm
Army Communicator (Army Signal Corps' professional magazine)

http://www.gordon.army.mil/OCOS/BM/AC/DEFAULT.htm
Military Review (U.S. Army Magazine)

http://www-cgsc.army.mil/milrev/
Army RD&A Magazine (professional publication of the Research, Development, & Acquisition Community)

http://www.army.mil/aac-pg/pub/rda/rda.htm
Center for Army Lessons Learned

http://call.army.mil:1100/call/homepage/products.html
CALL Newsletter

http://call.army.mil:1100/call/homepage/newsltr.html
News From The Front

http://call.army.mil:1100/call/homepage/nftf.html
CALL Special Editions

http://call.army.mil:1100/call/homepage/special.html
CALL Handbook

http://call.army.mil:1100/call/homepage/handbook.html
CALL Training Quarterly

http://call.army.mil:1100/call/homepage/trngqtr.htm
Combat Connection (TRADOC's Combat Developer Perspective)

http://pica.army.mil/orgs/fsac/sad/comcon.html
Combat Training Center (CTC) Publications

http://call.army.mil:1100/call/homepage/ctcbull.html
CTC Quarterly Bulletins

http://call.army.mil:1100/call/homepage/ctcbull.html
CTC Trends

http://call.army.mil:1100/call/homepage/ctcbull.html
CTC Newsletters

http://call.army.mil:1100/call/homepage/ctcbull.html
Military Intelligence Professional Bulletin

http://huachuca-usaic.army.mil/SCHOOL/DOTD/MIPB/miranda.html
Military Review

http://www-cgsc.army.mil/cgsc/milrev/milrev.htm
Parameters (Army War College Quarterly Senior Professional Journal)

http://carlisle-www.army.mil/usawc/Parameters/
SARD-ZR Bulletin (Assistant Secretary of the Army (Research, Development & Acquisition)

http://www.sarda.army.mil/rdaisa/bulletin/00hist.htm
Soldiers

http://www.redstone.army.mil/soldiers/texthome.html
TRADOC Quarterly Update

http://www-tradoc.monroe.army.mil/updates/
The Voice (Bi-weekly Publication of Picatinny Arsenal, NJ

http://www.pica.army.mil/ardecinfo/voice
Navy

ALL HANDS Magazine

http://www.navy.mil/navpalib/allhands/contents.html
Link (Navy BUPERS)

http://www.navy.mil/homepages/bupers/link.html
Naval Reservist News (Naval Reserve Community Newspaper)

http://www.ncts.navy.mil/navresfor/nrn/
Nrad Journal (Naval Command, Control, and Ocean Surveillance Center Research, Development, Test, and Evaluation Division)

http://guppy.nosc.mil/services/sti/publications/openlit/openlitindex.html
Perspective (Navy BUPERS)

http://www.navy.mil/homepages/bupers/perspect.html
Sea Services Weekly (Naval District Washington)

http://www.dcmilitary.com/ss_archives.html
Shift Colors (Navy BUPERS newsletter for Navy retirees)

http://www.navy.mil/homepages/bupers/shcolors.html
SPAWARSYSCOM Online (Space and naval Warfare Systems Command)

http://www.spawar.navy.mil/online/sol-htm.html
Tester (Naval Air Station Patuxent River)

http://www.dcmilitary.com/tester.htm
Trident (U.S. Naval Academy)

http://www.dcmilitary.com/trident.htm
Marine Corps

Marines Magazine

http://www.usmc.mil/marines/default.htm
Semper Fidelis (Newsletter)

http://www.usmc.mil/Semfid1/default.htm
Leatherneck Magazine

http://www.mca-marines.org/Leatherneck/lneck.html
Gazette Magazine

http://www.mca-marines.org/Gazette/gaz.html
Marines Magazine

http://www.hqmc.usmc.mil/marines.nsf
Coast Guard

Coast Guard (Commandant's Bulletin)

http://www.dot.gov/dotinfo/uscg/hq/g-cp/bulletin.html
The Reservist Magazine

http://www.dot/gov.dotinfo/uscg/hq/reserve/magazine.html
Air Force

AEDC Insider (Arnold Engineering Development Center)

http://info.arnold.af.mil/insider/
Airborne Laser Program Newsletter

http://www.plk.af.mil/ORG_CHART/TM/tm.newsletters.html
Aircraft Survivability Newsletter

http://www.suriac.flight.wpfb.af.mil/curr_awar/ac_surv_newletter/
Air Chronicles (Air University's Online Journal)

http://www.cdsar.af.mil/air-chronicles.html
Air Force Journal of Logistics

http://www.hq.af.mil/AFLG/AFLMA/afjl/afjlhome.html
Air Force Policy Letter (Monthly Digest of Leadership Messages from Senior Officials on Air Force Issues

http://www.dtic.mil//airforcelink/pubs/policy/
Airman (Air Force's Flagship Publication)

http://www.dtic.mil//airforcelink/pa/airman/cover.htm
Airpower Journal (Air University's Quarterly Publication)

http://www.cdsar.af.mil/apje.html
Asia Science Letter (Quarterly Information Bulletin Published by the USAF Asian Office of Aerospace research and Development

http://www.nmjc.org/aoard//Asia-Sci_Ltr_Dir.html
Astro News (Space and Missile Systems Center

http://www.laafb.af.mil/SMC/PA/Astro_News/index.html
High Mach (Arnold Engineering Development Center)

http://info.arnold.af.mil/aedc/articles/hm.html
Intercom (Air Force Communications Agency)

http://infosphere.safb.af.mil/~rmip/intercom.htm
Leading Edge Magazine (Air Force Materiel Command Monthly Publication

http://www.afmc.wpafb.af.mil/organizations/HQ-AFMC/PA/leading_edge/
Mobility Forum (Air Mobility Command)

http://www.safb.af.mil/hqamc/pa/tmf/themobil.htm
Monitor Magazine (Air Force Technical Applications Center)

http://www.aftac.gov/pa/monitor.html
Spokesman On-Line (Air Intelligence Agency's Monthly Magazine

http://tecnet2.jcte.jcs.mil:8000/cybrspke/cybrspke.html
CADRE Air Chronicles

http://www.airpower.maxwell.af.mil/
Other Periodicals

Research and Analysis (Newsletter of the Australian directorate of Army Research and Analysis)

http://www.adfa.oz.au/DOD/dara/res&anal.htm
Journals and Electronic Documents [Information Resource Centre, Canadian Forces College, Department of National Defence (Canada)]

http://www.cfcsc.dnd.ca/links/per/pera.html
Newspage Defense and Aerospace Information

http://www.newspage.com/NEWSPAGE/cgi-bin/walk.cgi/NEWSPAGE/info/d8/
Aerospace Journal

http://www.maestro.com/ing/zig/raero.htm
Air Force Magazine (Air Force Association's Monthly Publication)

http://www.afa.org/magazine/magz.html
Air Force Times

http://www.armytimes.com/airhome.html
Air Power Studies Centre Publications (Australian Air Force)

http://www.adfa.oz.au/DOD/apscpubs.html
American Legion Magazine

http://www.legion.org/magazine.htm
Armed Forces Journal International

http://www.afji.com/
Army Times

http://www.armytimes.com/arhome.html
Aviation Week & Space Technology

http://www.awgnet.com/aviation.htm
Blue and Gray Magazine

http://mmnewsstand.com/BlueGray/index.html
Defense News (Newsweekly of the International Defense Acquisition Community)

http://www.defensenews.com/
Defence Systems Daily (Daily Defence and Aerospace News From Around the World)

http://defense-data.com/
Dfax

http://csf.colorado.edu/dfax/index.htm
Disarmament Diplomacy

http://csf.colorado.edu/dfax/dd/index.htm
International Peacekeeping News

http://csf.colorado.edu/dfax/ipn/index.htm
Nuclear Proliferation News

http://csf.colorado.edu/dfax/npn/index.htm
Military & Arms Transfers News

http://csf.colorado.edu/dfax/matn/index.htm
Arms Transfers News

http://csf.colorado.edu/dfax/atn/index.htm
Military News

http://csf.colorado.edu/dfax/mn/index.htm
Firing Line (The American Legion Publication)

http://www.legion.org/firline.htm
Swedish Armed Forces (Magazine for Officers and Civilian Employees of the Swedish Armed Forces)

http://www.mil.se/index_e.html
The FRA Word (Fleet Reserve Association Magazine)

http://www.cais.net/fra/theword/theword.html
Jane's Weapons Publications

http://www.janes.com/janes.html
Journal of Electronic Defense (Searchable Full Text Articles on Electronic Warfare, Military Intelligence, Countermeasures, Radar, Jamming, Missile Warning and Related Subjects)

http://www.jedefense.com/jed.html
Militaria Magazine

http://www.militaria.com/
Military Parade

http://www.ru/military/
Military City Online Web Outpost (Includes Searchable Databases of U.S. Military People and of U.S. Bases Worldwide, the Early Bird Brief Daily News Summary, and Bulletin Boards)

http://www.militarycity.com/
National Guard Magazine (Monthly Journal Published by the National Guard Association of the United States

http://www.ngaus.org/mag.html
Naval Affairs (Fleet Reserve Association Magazine)

http://www.cais.net/fra/navalaff/navalaff.html
Navy Times

http://www.armytimes.com/nthome.html
Navy Times Marine Corps Edition

http://www.armytimes.com/nmhome.html
Nomad - The Brat Journal (For Teenage Dependents of United States Military Personnel)

http://members.aol.com/nomadpub/nomad.htm
On Watch (Fleet Reserve Association Magazine)

http://www.cais.net/fra/onwatch/onwatch.html
Pacific Stars & Stripes (An Authorized, Unofficial Publication of the Department of Defense about the Asia-Pacific Theatre)

http://www.twics.com/~stripes/home.html
Rotor Review Magazine (Naval Helicopter Association)

http://vislab-www.nps.navy.mil/~nha/rotrev.htm
Seguranca & Defesa (Brazilian Military Magazine)

http://www.aviation.com.br/contec/
SIGNAL Magazine (Armed Forces Communications and Electronics Association - Command, Control, Communications, Computers and Intelligence Communities)

http://www.us.net/signal/
Surface SITREP (Surface Navy Association Professional Bi-monthly Publication)

http://www.cais.net/sna/
Air Chronicles

http://www.cdsar.af.mil/air-chronicles.html
Armed Forces Journal International

http://www.afji.com/
Canadian Defence Quarterly

http://www.baxter.net/cdq/
Comparative Strategy

http://www.tandf.co.uk/jnls/cst.htm/
The Defense Monitor

http://www.cdi.org/dm/
Focus Central Asia

http://www.fca.asdc.kz/
Foreign Affairs

http://www.foreignaffairs.org/
Foreign Policy

http://magazines.enews.com/magazines/foreign_policy/
Gulf Defence Magazine (UAE)

http://gulf-def-magazine.com/
Joint Force Quarterly

http://www.dtic.mil/doctrine/jel/jfq_pubs/index.htm
Journal of Conflict Studies

http://ultratext.hil.unb.ca/Texts/JCS/index.html
Journal of Infrastructural Warfare

http://www.iwar.org/
Military Parade (Russia)

http://www.milparade.ru/
Military Review

http://www-cgsc.army.mil/milrev/index.htm
National Security Publications on the Net

http://www.fas.org/man/pubs.htm
The Nonproliferation Review

http://cns.miis.edu/pubs/npr/
Parameters

http://carlisle-www.army.mil/usawc/Parameters/parahome.htm
Political Science Quarterly

http://epn.org/psq.html
Security Dialogue

http://www.sagepub.co.uk/journals/details/j0035.html
Studies in Conflict and Terrorism

http://www.tandf.co.uk/jnls/ter.htm
United States Information Agency Electronic Journals World Statesman (UK)

http://www.usia.gov/journals/journals.htm
Federal Publications Online

The United States Government Manual

http://www.access.gpo.gov/nava/nava001.html
Federal Register

http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/aces/aces140.html
Treaties in Force

http://www.acda.gov/state/
Patterns of Global Terrorism

http://www.state.gov/www/global/terrorism/1998Report/1998index.html
Senate Treaties

http://www.senate.gov/activities/treaties.html
IRS Tax Forms and Publications

http://www.irs.ustreas.gov/prod/forms_pubs/index.html
GAO Reports

http://www.gao.gov/
CIA Publications and Handouts

http://www.odci.gov/cia/publications/pubs.html
Code of Federal Regulations

http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/cfr-table-search.html
Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance

http://www.gsa.gov/fdac/queryfdac.htm
House Committee Hearings

http://thomas.loc.gov/home/hcomso.html
Presidential Directives and Executive Orders

http://www.fas.org/irp/offdocs/direct.htm
